



AOWG/AVSEC Meeting

Date: August 14th, 2015

Time: 9:30am

Location: Burgess Boardroom



MEETING MINUTES

Discussion:

Operations

DAO

- Surface cracks on Taxiway Alpha may cause potential traffic disruptions
- With FBO on apron 4, Highlighted the vigilance needed on Apron 3 with the increase in vehicle movements driving to Apron 4
- Increased the knowledge to aviation public on FBO Move
 - AIP Amendments
 - Notam Issuance
 - Re-issuing of PPR with noted change
- Northern Perimeter Road sign additions



F.O.D

DAO/LB

- Fluid Spills were an item of concern for the past month with increase in Duty Officer Logs capturing these.

Security

DAO/JP

- Airport Security Plan (ASP) latest update mentioned it was in the stages of being reviewed by Assi
- Volunteers needed for Airport Emergency Exercise

Open Items

Next Meeting will be September 11th, 2015